From: Knight, Jeffrey A.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Lawson, Yvonne

Cc: Vasquez, Ximena (she/her/hers)

Subject: Proof of Payment in the Matter of Lincoln BP Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-6101(b)
Date: Friday, July 26, 2024 5:29:40 PM

Attachments: image1732fd.PNG

image69439e.PNG
10,800.00 wire.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please find attached proof of timely payment in the above-referenced matter. This email
notification complies with Paragraphs 34 and 35 of the Consent Agreement and Final Order
dated June 27, 2024 in the matter of Lincoln BP Management, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2024-
6101(b).

Best regards, - Jeff

Jeffrey A. Knight | Partner

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006
t+1.202.663.9152 | m +1.703.887.6683
jeffrey.knight@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

AUSTIN BEUING HONG KONG HOUSTON LONDON  LOS ANGELES

MIAMI NASHVILLE NEW YORK NORTHERN VIRGINIA PALM BEACH

SACRAMENTD SANDIEGD SANFRANCSCD SHANGHA
SILCOM VALLEY TAIPEI TOKYOD ‘WASHINGTON, DC

pillsbury

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any
attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770,
Option 1, immediately by telephone and delete this message, along with any attachments, from
your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature
of any employee of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.
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Payment Details Report

Company: Willow Bridge Apartment Management LP

Requester: Sanchez, Marisa

Run Date: 07/26/2024 4:12:47 PM CDT

Domestic High Value (Wire)
Payment Category:Urgent/Wire

Status:
Transaction Number:

Debit Account Information

Debit Bank:
Debit Account:
Debit Account Name:

Debit Currency:

Beneficiary Details

Beneficiary Name:
Beneficiary Address:
Beneficiary City:

Beneficiary Postal Code:
Beneficiary Country:

Payment Details

Credit Currency:
Credit Amount:

Optional Information

Sender's Reference Number:

Additional Routing

Intermediary Bank ID:

Control Information

Input:

Approved:

Initial Confirmation:
Confirmation #:

Confirmed By Bank
247QE54302862795

111000025

001390074664

WILLOW BRIDGE APARTMENT
MANAGEMENT LP

usD

Environmental Protection Agency

US - United States of America

usSD
10,800.00

247QE54302862795

msanchez

chart3341

WTX:2024072600495271
FEDR:20240726B6B7HU2R015455

BANK OF AMERICA %7

Beneficiary Account:
Beneficiary Bank ID:

Beneficiary Email:
Beneficiary Mobile Number:

Value Date:

Beneficiary Information:

Receiver Information:

Input Time:
Time:

68010727

021030004

US DEPARTMENT OF THE
TREASURY

33 LIBERTY ST

NEW YORK CITY

US - United States of America

07/26/2024

Lincoln BP Mgmt
No. TSCA-04-2024-6101(b)

07/26/2024 1:54:36 PM CDT
07/26/2024 1:58:31 PM CDT






